

Valley Victory Life Group

Kingdom Dominion-Operating in the Kingdom

Cultivate Good Relationships! “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

Understanding the Laws of God’s System

1. (John 10:10 TPT) A thief has only one thing in mind—he wants to steal, slaughter, and destroy. But **I have come to give you everything in abundance, more than you expect life in its fullness until you overflow!**
2. (Luke 16:8 KJV) And the lord commended the unjust steward, because he had done wisely: for **the children of this world are in their generation wiser than the children of light.**
3. (Matthew 13:23 KJV) But **he that received seed into the good ground is he that heareth the word, and understandeth it;** which also beareth fruit, and bringeth forth, some an hundredfold, some sixty, some thirty.

Commented [BC1]: Until you realize that God wants you to have every area of your life flourishing...you do not understand the foundation of His Kingdom.

Commented [BC2]: The sons of the devil operate in an unjust system that he has established. They work the dishonest system and increase. The sons of light are in an honest system-The Kingdom of God- WHY DON'T THEY WORK THE GOOD SYSTEM so that they can increase?

Commented [BC3]: We have the Kingdom of God within us and it can produce everything we need in abundance! Imagine a hundredfold in your marriage, finances, physical health, emotional wellbeing, etc. *Get out of the world's system and invest in a higher return!*

The Heart's Treasure

1. (Matthew 12:33-35 TPT) You must determine if a tree is good or rotten. You can recognize good trees by their delicious fruit. But if you find rotten fruit, you can be certain that the tree is rotten. The fruit defines the tree. But you who are known as the Pharisees are rotten to the core like venomous snakes. How can your words be good if you are rotten within? For what has been stored up in your hearts will be heard in the overflow of your words! **When virtue is stored within, the hearts of good, upright people will produce good fruit.** But when evil is hidden within, those who are evil will produce evil fruit
2. (Matthew 6:8, 33 NLT) Don't be like them, for **your Father knows exactly what you need even before you ask him! Seek the Kingdom of God above all else,** and live righteously, and he will give you everything you need.

Commented [BC4]: *What comes forth in your life comes from YOUR heart.* This is why Jesus is invested in changing the way you think, so that you can have “the mind of Christ”. Purposely deposit Kingdom truths into your heart...because everything you need will be accessed there! Your source of supply is found in the God within you!

Commented [BC5]: Every need you have must be FIRST pursued within the Word of God. All that you need from God's system begins with His Truths of scripture...because **it is the SEED that produces what we NEED!** Take your eyes off the world and focus on God and His ability to provide for you.

3. (Luke 12:3-4 NLT) **Wherever your treasure is, there the desires of your heart will also be.**
4. (Matthew 17:27 TPT) so that we don't offend them, go to the lake and throw out your hook, and **the first fish that rises up will have a coin in its mouth.** It will be the exact amount you need to pay the temple tax for both of us
5. (Matthew 19:29 AMP) And **anyone and everyone who has left houses or brothers or sisters or father or mother or children or lands for My name's sake** will receive many [even a hundred] times more and will inherit eternal life.
6. (2 Peter 1:4 MSG) The best invitation we ever received! **We were also given absolutely terrific promises** to pass on to you—your tickets to participation in the life of God after you turned your back on a world corrupted by lust.

Commented [BC6]: The True Spiritual realm must be your bank-depository-reservoir! *If you invest in your destiny you will ALWAYS HAVE ACCESS TO IT, because the wealth of God is forever portable.* Put your investment in your spirit and have everything you need here on earth, when you need it.

Commented [BC7]: Peter needed tax money...Jesus didn't point to the world's system as the answer: He did NOT tell Peter to get a 2nd job, or be a better entrepreneur...Heaven was precious to Jesus and He had already put His trust there! *The system for provision was in His heart...God already provided it.*

Commented [BC8]: You are called away from the world's provision. No person, job, or government program will be your SOURCE. Faith in God's provision is much better (hundredfold) than faith in a person or paycheck.

Commented [BC9]: The location of God's amazing promises are in your heart. You carry His promises everywhere you go, so you always have miracle abilities at hand when you need them. *God did not make you to live naturally!*